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REGISTER OF HERITAGE PLACES

Permanent Entry

HERITAGE
COUNCIL

OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA

1. DATA BASE No. 3722

2. NAME St Luke's (Anglican) Rectory (1898)

3. LOCATION Weld Street, Gingin

4. DESCRIPTION OF PLACE INCLUDED IN THIS ENTRY
Portion of Swan Location 265 and being part of the land on diagram 946
and being the whole of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Volume
1975 Folio 110.

5. LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA Shire of Gingin

6. OWNER Perth Diocesan Trustees

7. HERITAGE LISTINGS

• Register of Heritage Places: Interim Entry 28/06/1996
• Permanent Entry 13/12/1996
• National Trust Classification: 03/07/1978
• Section 7 Town Planning Scheme: 07/11/1994
• Municipal Inventory: ----------------
• Register of National Estate: 28/09/1982

8. CONSERVATION ORDER

-----------------

9. HERITAGE AGREEMENT

-----------------

10. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
St Luke's (Anglican) Rectory, a single-storey house with a corrugated iron
roof and stone walls, has cultural heritage significance  for the following
reasons;

the place is important in relation to the development of the Church
of England Parish in Gingin;

the place is important for its aesthetic characteristics imparted by the
texture of the materials and the built form of the steeply pitched
iron roof together with the soft white stone walls set in the open
woodland of native trees on the fringe of the townsite; and,
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as part of the functioning of the Church of England Parish in Gingin
in the latter part of the nineteenth century, the Rectory, together
with St Lukes Church, contributes to the sense of place of the
Church of England community.


